
Aisling Reilly

From:

Sent: [
To:

Subject:

Aisling Reilly
Thursday 3 October 2024 10:26
McGlynn, Stephanie
RE: Case No. ABP312131-21

Hi Stephanie,

I would like to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Kind regards,
Aisling

From: McGlynn, Stephanie <Stephanie.McGlynn@jacobs.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 9:51 AM
To: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Kiernan, Sarah <Sarah.Kiernan@jacobs.com>; Bolton, Jillian <Jillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>
Subject: Case No. ABP312131-21

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Aisling,

Many thanks for the call.

As discussed, I Will be on sabbatical leave from tomorrow until January 6th 2025. Could yOU please ensure that
Jillian Bolton and Sarah Kiernan (cc'd) are included on all correspondence relating to Case No. ABP312131-
21 until I am back.

Thanks and regards,
Stephanie

Stephanie McGlynn BSc MSc MCIWEM C.WEM CEnv I Jacobs I Principal Environmental Scientist I Water and
Environment I Termini Building, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin 181
stephanie.mcqlynn@jacobs.com I www.jacobs.com
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Smaoinigh ar an tim peallacht sula nd6anann tCl an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment before
printing this mail.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
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viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on Ehis message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited, if you have received Ehis
message in error, please notIfy us Immediately by replyIng to the message and deleting it from your computer
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